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07 December 2020

Your reference: PLAN/2020/0568
Our reference: DIO/SUT/10049909/2020

Dear Thomas,

MOD Safeguarding — SITE OUTSIDE SAFEGUARDING AREA (SOSA)

Proposal: Demolition of all existing buildings and redevelopment of the site for a phased mixed-use scheme,
comprising 929 residential units (Class C3), communal residential and operational spaces, commercial uses (Classes
A1/A2/A3/A4/B1/D1/D2) at ground floor and homeless shelter (sui generis) within 5 blocks of varying heights of between
9 and 37 storeys

Location: Land To The North And South Of Goldsworth Road Woking Surrey

Grid Ref: E 500294 N 158573

Thank you for consulting Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) on the above proposed development. This
application relates to a site outside of Ministry of Defence safeguarding areas. We can therefore confirm that the
Ministry of Defence has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

| trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Chris Waldron
DIO safeguarding



